pUCC Portland Utilities
Construction Co., LLC

VIA E-MAIL

October 25, 2018

GRW Engineers, Inc.

Attn: Jim Hilborn

404 BNA Drive, Suite 201

Nashville, TN 37217

RE: Crossville Sewer Rehab — Additional Contract Work

Dear Mr. Hilborn:

We are pleased to provide the following unit price proposal for CCTV & Pipe Bursting services,
per your request.

Item #|Despription Quantity| Unit Unit Price Total
1 [8" CCTV - South of 4th Street 4200 LF S 1.65| S 6,930.00
2 |8"CCTV - Lake Holiday 7000 LF S 5.00 [ $ 35,000.00
3 |8" Pipe bursting 2815 LF S 47.92 | $ 134,894.80
Crushed Stone Backfill - Pipe
4 |Bursting Only 100 Tons [$ 2500 $ 2,500.00
Total S 179,324.80

Note 1: PUCC will do the additional pipe bursting for the existing contract unit prices. However,
we request additional compensation for Crushed Stone Backfill as proposed above. The original
work did not include much work in the streets, so our unit price does not include hardly any stone.
There are contract unit prices for asphalt restoration and “In-road Service Reconnections”, so we
ae covered there.

Note 2: PUCC will perform additional CCTV work in the area south of 4t Street for the existing
contract unit prices. Existing contract unit prices for heavy cleaning may also apply.

Note 3: PUCC requests new pricing for the easement areas around Lake Holliday. These sections
will be pretty tough, and we kind of took a beating on the original contract in the easements.
Existing contract unit prices for heavy cleaning may also apply. Prices do not include clearing
and/or any restoration. There will be some restoration in the area around Lake Holliday.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Please do not hesitate to call if you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Portland Utilities Construction Co., LLC

Michael E. Woodcock

Michael E. Woodcock
Vice President

Portland Utilities Construction Company, LLC P: (615) 325-3374 F: (615) 325-3367



